
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

March 20, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1.  Minutes of the Regular meeting March 6, 2012 
 
2.  Fire Department report for the month of February, 2012; Fire Pension and Police 
Pension report for the month of February, 2012; and Financial Report for the month of 
February, 2012. 
 
3.  Payroll and Bills for the first half of March, 2012 

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

Presentation: Captains Erin Eddy and Jeff Eddy present the mobile feeding 
program “Food on the Move” for children during the summer months 

   
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Ordinance No. 2012-5348: Approving and causing publication of the 

Official Zoning Map of the City of Mattoon, Illinois. (Gover) 



                     

 
 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1476: Granting a side yard setback 

variance and granting an intensity of use variance for 3413 Richmond Avenue for 
the purpose of replacing a garage.  John Myers – Petitioner (Gover) 

 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1477: Amending a grant agreement by and 

between the City of Mattoon and the Mattoon Public Library in connection with 
the Mattoon Midtown TIF Redevelopment Project Area.  (Ervin) 

 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1302: Approving an interfund 

transfer from the South Route 45 Business District Fund to the South Route 45 
TIF District Fund in the amount of $67,000.00 to correct a deficit left in the South 
Route 45 TIF District Fund after the payment on the promissory note funding the 
redevelopment agreement on the former Sheraton hotel. (Quality Inn) (Ervin)    

 
5. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1478: Authorizing the sale of Lot 88 in Lake 

Paradise Subdivision to Maria Graziano, owner of a home on leased premises at 
Lot 88, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and authorizing the Mayor to sign all 
documents necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly known as 1909 
Scenic Lane)  (Rankin) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn  
 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
March 3, 2012 - Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on March 6, 2012.  
  
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Fire 
Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting February 21, 2012; payroll and bills for the last half 
of February, 2012; Special Ordinance 2012-1474, ratifying the employment agreement of Sean 
Junge as Assistant Fire Chief; Ordinance 2012-5346, amending Chapter 72§72.06 (B)(4) of the 
municipal code regarding penalties assessed for parking violations; Ordinance 2012-5347, 
correcting Ordinance No. 2011-5338, Section 114.22 of the municipal code due to a scrivener’s 
error relating to the principal businesses within D-2 Liquor Licenses. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the last half of February, 2012 
 
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      228,864.24  

Bills         $      187,219.27  

      Total   $      416,083.51  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,023.99  

Bills         $        15,480.97  
      Total   $        17,504.96  
  Festival Management Fund    

Bills        $            334.80  
      Total  $            334.80  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $              47.94  
      Total  $              47.94  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    

Bills         $        17,953.47  
      Total  $        17,953.47  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $        62,039.00  



                     

      Total  $        62,039.00  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        26,093.20  

Bills         $        23,290.15  
      Total   $        49,383.35  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        35,016.79  

Bills         $        23,911.29  

      Total   $        58,928.08  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $         9,675.16  
      Total  $         9,675.16  
        

  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $      135,857.50  

      Total  $      135,857.50  

        
              

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1474 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 
SEAN JUNGE FOR A MANAGERIAL POSITION 

  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with Sean Junge for 
the position of Assistant Fire Chief, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 6th day of March 
2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of March, 2012. 
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 



                     

      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney   
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 6, 2012. 
 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5346 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PARKING REGULATIONS TO ADDRESS THE 
PENALTIES ASSESSED FOR PARKING VIOLATIONS IN THE CITY OF MATTOON 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates parking with the city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon previously adopted penalties for parking violations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon codification needs updated to reflect the revised penalties 
within the parking regulation ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois as follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Chapter 72 § 72.01; 72.02; 72.03; 72.04; 72.05; 72.06; 72.07; 72.41; and 72.60 of the 
Mattoon Code of Ordinances are amended by repealing said Penalty and adopting in lieu thereof 
new Penalty shown below.  If the Penalty listed below is in conflict with the same Penalty now 
contained in the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, the Penalty listed below shall have precedence. 
 
 Penalty, see §35.01 (B)(11) 
 
Section 3. Chapter 72 §72.06 (B)(4) shall be amended as follows: 
 

          (4)     The penalties as provided in § 35.01 (B)(11) shall be assessed for any 
violation of this section and the costs of towing and storage of any vehicle towed 
and stored pursuant to this division shall be assessed upon plea or conviction in 
addition to any fine or costs of prosecution. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet 
form. 
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 



                     

Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 6th day of March, 
2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
    Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin 
    Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names):  None 
 
Approved this 6th day of March, 2012. 
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 6, 2012. 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5347 
 

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING CHAPTER 114 OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE REGARDING D-2 LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
WHEREAS, on December 6, 2011 the City Council adopted a series of ordinances regarding 
changes in the liquor code; and, 
 
WHEREAS, within the series, Ordinance 2011-5338 entitled “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 
114 of the municipal code regarding liquor control” contained a scrivener’s error in Section 
114.22 Classifications of Licenses and Fees (D)(2) by not transferring the language of “The 
principal business of the licensee shall be a retail sale of groceries and/or convenience store 
items.”.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Liquor Control.  Sections §114.22 (D)(2) of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances 



                     

of the City of Mattoon are hereby amended as follows: 
 
(D) 
 2) Class D-2 licenses shall authorize the retail sale of beer and wine, only, upon 

the licensed premises in original packaged forms, but not, for consumption on the 
premises where sold.  The principal business of the licensee shall be a retail sale of 
groceries and/or convenience store items.  Not more than nineteen (19) such 
licenses shall be issued and outstanding. 

 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 6th day of  
March, 2012, by an omnibus vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,     
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,      
  Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of March, 2012. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover     
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 6, 2012. 
 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 

 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items: 
 

 Mr. John Kirkendoll requested a street to be named “Finnegan Way” memorializing his 



                     

family’s public service.  Mayor Gover noted there were currently no unnamed streets, but there 
may be an opportunity when the City expands; and thanked him for his suggestion and attending 
the meeting. 
 
 Presentation:  Doug McDermand & Kelly Lockhart – CCRP-DC 
 
 Mr. Doug McDermand, Executive Director of Coles County Regional Planning & 
Development Commission, announced his retirement at the end of March and revisited CCRP-
DC’s 20-year partnership with the City while highlighting several achievements; and thanked the 
City for his opportunity to work with the City.  Mayor Gover thanked Mr. McDermand and 
wished him well in his retirement. 

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments with no responders. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
              Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1297, awarding the Fire Training Center bid in the amount of 
$179,997.00 to American Fire Training Systems, Inc.; requesting an additional $6,000 for other 
expenses; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the contract.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council with input from Chief Nichols 
discussed the sole vendor, hosting of cornerstone classes, professionally-trained staff and 
maintaining of standards, MABAS training, and majority of funding from the sale of the old fire 
training building. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
  
 Commissioner Hall seconded Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1298, approving a $15,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from 
hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Pride Softball for hosting four tournaments:  ASA Season 
Opener April 14-15; NJCAA Region 24 Tourney for May 3-6; Mattoon NSA World Series 
Qualifier June 8-10; and Mattoon Bagelfest Tournament July 20-22; and authorizing the Mayor 
to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1299, approving a $5,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Pearcy’s ATA Martial Arts for hosting the ATA Regional 
Taekwondo Tournament to be held on April 28, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 



                     

Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall , YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1300, approving a $5,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College Softball for hosting the Laker Classic Softball 
Tournament to be held July 6 -8, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1301, approving a $2,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Coles County Historical Society for hosting “Baseball Across 
the Three Centuries in Coles County” to be held May 12 – August, 2012; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2012-1475, approving the replat of Coles Centre Subdivision. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1475 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE REPLAT OF 
COLES CENTRE SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, Coles Centre L.L.C. as owner and Agracel Inc. as acting managing 
partner of the following described property: 
 
A part of Section 16, Township 12 North, Range 8 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles 
County, Illinois, being more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1 of Coles Centre Subdivision First Addition, 
reference made to Book 5, Page 231, in the Coles County Recorder's Office, being an iron pin;  
Thence, S 00° 00' 24" W, along the West Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, to the South line of 
said Section 16, a distance of 1234.86 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 88° 39' 33" W, along the 
South line of said Section 16, a distance of 1855.50 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 00° 17' 37" E, 
to the South line, of the North Half, of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 16, a distance of 
1336.49 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 88° 45' 56" W, along the South line, of the North Half, of 
the Southwest Quarter of said Section 16, to the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a 
distance of 1720.98 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 04° 55' 25" E, along the East Right-of-Way 
line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 234.86 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 17° 41' 38" E, 



                     

continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 317.84 feet, to an 
iron pin;  Thence, N 48° 25' 01" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 
04, a distance of 404.60 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 23° 47' 19" E, continuing along the East 
Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 352.33 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 73° 
32' 46" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 286.40 
feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 86° 54' 14" E, continuing along the East Right-of-Way line of 
F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 500.62 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 86° 19' 58" E, continuing 
along the East Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 04, a distance of 250.45 feet, to an iron pin;  
Thence, N 89° 45' 57" E, along the South Right-of-Way line of F.A.I. Route 17, to the West 
Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, a distance of 1923.02 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 31° 40' 
02" E, along the West Right-of-Way line of Lerna Road, a distance of 114.27 feet, to an iron pin;  
Thence, S 00° 00' 24" W, to the Northeast Corner of Lot 1, Coles Center Subdivision, First 
Addition, reference made to Book 5, Page 231, in the Coles County Recorder's Office, a distance 
of 1020.58 feet to an iron pin;  Thence, N 44° 59' 36" W, along the North line of said Lot 1 , a 
distance of 56.57 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 89° 59' 36" W, along the North line of said Lot 
1, a distance of 245.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 45° 23' 44" W, along the North line of said 
Lot 1, a distance of 35.59 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, N 87° 27' 07" W, along said Right-of-
Way line of Coles Centre Parkway, a distance of 60.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, along said 
Right-of-Way line of Coles Centre Parkway, being a curve to the Right having a radius of 285.00 
feet, an arc length of 156.91 feet, a chord direction of S 18° 19' 12" W, a chord length of 154.93 
feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, S 55° 54' 29" E, along said Right-of-Way line of Coles Centre 
Parkway, to the Southwest Corner of said Lot 1, a distance of 60.00 feet, to an iron pin;  Thence, 
S 89° 59' 36" E, along the South line of said Lot 1, a distance of 369.27 feet, to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, and containing 146.70 acres, more or less. 
 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and a replat submitted to the City Council for 
approval in accordance with the Statute of the State of Illinois in such made and 
provided; and 

 
WHEREAS, said replat of the subdivision known as Coles Centre Subdivision, City 
of Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City 
of Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which said replat is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said replat that the same is in due form as 
required by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to 
subdivisions and zoning in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said plat should be 
approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said replat be approved with the condition any division of land within the 
Coles Centre Subdivision shall be platted and brought before the Planning Commission and the 
Council of the City of Mattoon. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the replat, of Coles Centre Subdivision, to the 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved with the condition any division of 
land within the Coles Centre Subdivision shall be platted and brought before the Planning 
Commission and the Council of the City of Mattoon, and that a certificate of such approval be 
endorsed upon said plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by 



                     

law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 6th day of 
March, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of   March, 2012.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 6, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on the budget status, meeting with the 
new director of the Historical Society, upcoming TIF committee meeting to address Library 
change orders and Hunan’s renovations, and opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – noted work on the budget and end-of-year planning.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual with work on budgets, insurance, HR issues and 
Primary Early Voting.  Mayor Gover inquired as to the status of the voting with Clerk O’Brien 



                     

stating 39 voters to date.   Mayor Gover opened the floor for further questions with no 
responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – Administrator McLaughlin stated Director Barber was working on 
spring work bids, cost-reductions for the South Side Detention, and budgets. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted work on the remodeling plans for the Depot, 
nuisances, inspections and commercial contractors/architects inquiries.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE – noted weekly training, vehicle machinery ops, attendance at LLC Career Day and 
IESA wrestling regional stand-by, walkthroughs, his attendance at MABAS conference, and 
budgets.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – noted work on the budget and year end report.  Mayor Gover opened the floor 
for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, and Hall had no further comments.  Commissioner Rankin 
wished Mr. McDermand the best. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to recess to closed session at 
6:59 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purchase or lease of real property (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(5). 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:24 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourned at 7:24 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
        
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                             City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 

 



Alarm Date Between {02/01/2012} And 
{02/29/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 1 0.76% $0   0.00%

3 2.27% $0 0.00%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.76% $0   0.00%

1 0.76% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury88 66.67% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 8 6.06% $0   0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.76% $0   0.00%

97 73.48% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 2 1.52% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
444 Power line down 1 0.76% $0   0.00%

4 3.03% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 2 1.52% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 4 3.03% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 3 2.27% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.76% $0   0.00%

11 8.33% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
641 Vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 2 1.52% $0   0.00%

03/05/2012 13:27 1Page



Alarm Date Between {02/01/2012} And 
{02/29/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 4.55% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 1.52% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 1.52% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 1.52% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.76% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.52% $0   0.00%

10 7.58% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 132 Total Est Loss: $0

03/05/2012 13:27 2Page



Alarm Date Between {02/01/2011} And 
{02/28/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.43% $350   0.99%
1111 Structure Fire 1 0.43% $1,000   2.82%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 2 0.85% $34,000  96.18%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

5 2.14% $35,350 100.00%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
222 Overpressure rupture of boiler from air or gas 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

1 0.43% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury189 80.77% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 6 2.56% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

196 83.76% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 3 1.28% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
461 Building or structure weakened or collapsed 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

6 2.56% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
510 Person in distress, Other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

6 2.56% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 3 1.28% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 0.43 $0   0.00

03/02/2011 10:15 1Page



Alarm Date Between {02/01/2011} And 
{02/28/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

9 3.85% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 5 2.14% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

10 4.27% $0 0.00%

8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
815 Severe weather or natural disaster standby 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

1 0.43% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 234 Total Est Loss: $35,350

03/02/2011 10:15 2Page



May - Feb 11 - 12 Annual Percent May - Feb Dollar Percent
Revenue 2012 Budget of Budget 2011 Change Change

Property Tax 3,875,392.25$      3,839,442.86$      100.94% 3,745,985.77$     129,406.48$         3.45% At the end of February the State owes the City
Sales Tax 3,970,353.61$      5,895,000.00$      67.35% 3,836,544.38$     133,809.23$         3.49% $536,483.09 in payment for the City's portion 
Income Tax 919,236.39$         1,460,000.00$      62.96% 1,194,325.38$     (275,088.99)$       -23.03% of personal income taxes (4 Months). 
Other Revenues 1,890,428.13$      2,132,428.37$      88.65% 1,633,660.95$     256,767.18$         15.72%
Utility Tax 877,698.40$         1,350,000.00$      65.01% 928,201.61$        (50,503.21)$         -5.44%
Replacement Tax 282,543.51$         530,000.00$         53.31% 342,057.62$        (59,514.11)$         -17.40%
Telecom Tax 567,039.92$         915,000.00$         61.97% 595,678.04$        (28,638.12)$         -4.81%
Use Tax 171,894.02$         240,000.00$         71.62% 163,420.15$        8,473.87$             5.19%

Total Revenues 12,554,586.23$    16,361,871.23$    76.73% 12,439,873.90$   114,712.33$         0.92%

May - Feb 11 - 12 Annual Percent May - Feb Dollar Percent
Expenses 2012 Budget of Budget 2011 Change Change

Salaries & Wages 5,126,213.70$      6,241,040.00$      82.14% 5,032,572.13$     93,641.57$           1.86%
Benefits 4,543,476.67$      4,932,868.00$      92.11% 4,749,488.76$     (206,012.09)$       -4.34%
Debt & Transfers 1,748,544.38$      2,014,692.96$      86.79% 1,896,200.30$     (147,655.92)$       -7.79%
Purchased Services 701,123.43$         899,386.00$         77.96% 692,671.11$        8,452.32$             1.22%
Supplies 493,506.17$         691,630.00$         71.35% 436,576.19$        56,929.98$           13.04%
Economic Development 149,350.85$         130,000.00$         114.89% 144,057.87$        5,292.98$             3.67%
Utilities 271,737.28$         411,751.00$         66.00% 298,504.58$        (26,767.30)$         -8.97%
Capital Items 494,069.74$         598,207.52$         82.59% 263,852.39$        230,217.35$         87.25%
Repair of Blds & Vehicles 181,607.36$         171,134.00$         106.12% 137,440.98$        44,166.38$           32.13%
Technology Support 36,457.65$           67,270.00$           54.20% 27,528.39$          8,929.26$             32.44%

Total Expenses 13,746,087.23$    16,157,979.48$    85.07% 13,678,892.70$   67,194.53$           0.49%

Rev Over (Under) Exp (1,191,501.00)$    203,891.75$         -584.38% (1,239,018.80)$  47,517.80$          -3.84%
Revenue

Dollar over (under)
Cash Position 2/28/2012 1/31/2012 Change Revenue Expenses Expenses

General Fund 1,540,897.81$   1,637,063.18$   (96,165.37)$        Motor Fuel Tax Fd 438,552.69$      600,357.58$        (161,804.89)$            
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 1,276,173.10$   1,290,204.16$   (14,031.06)$        Hotel Tax Fund 210,924.56$      217,440.67$        (6,516.11)$                
Hotel Tax Fund 103,835.95$      110,420.29$      (6,584.34)$           Festival Management Fd 156,181.78$      191,854.15$        (35,672.37)$              
Festival Management Fd 103,922.14$      108,786.46$      (4,864.32)$           Mobile Equipment Fund 626,692.10$      543,971.62$        82,720.48$               
Mobile Equipment Fund 82,720.48$        20,051.27$        62,669.21$          Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 558,726.82$      619,987.48$        (61,260.66)$              
Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 187,030.30$      168,719.10$      18,311.20$          Home Rehab Fund 273,472.03$      273,472.03$        -$                          
Home Rehab Fund 37.32$               37.32$               -$                     Revolving Loan Fund 111,555.00$      90.00$                 111,465.00$             
Revolving Loan Fund 435,986.60$      427,487.89$      8,498.71$            Mid-town TIF Fund 247,113.94$      137,918.39$        109,195.55$             
Mid-town TIF Fund 340,607.68$      344,286.90$      (3,679.22)$           Capital Improvement Fund 1,259,009.88$   2,154,451.06$     (895,441.18)$            
Capital Improvement Fund 4,743,137.99$   4,757,138.76$   (14,000.77)$        East I-57 TIF District 23,965.89$        420.36$               23,545.53$               
East I-57 TIF District 27,530.18$        27,530.18$        -$                     South Rt 45 TIF District 70,214.34$        6,054.00$            64,160.34$               
South Rt 45 TIF District (5,415.37)$         (5,415.37)$         -$                     South Rt 45 Business Dist. 28,412.88$        68,643.94$          (40,231.06)$              
South Rt 45 Business Dist. 80,204.70$        76,396.01$        3,808.69$            Braodway East TIF District 24,719.74$        4,209.68$            20,510.06$               
Mall TIF District 39,270.64$        39,270.64$        -$                     Braodway East  Business District 204,737.54$      544,630.55$        (339,893.01)$            
Mall Business District 598,266.15$      565,218.49$      33,047.66$          Water Fund 2,839,262.99$   2,869,722.97$     (30,459.98)$              
East I-57 Business District 1,174.63$          984.19$             190.44$               Sewer Fund 3,149,696.40$   3,118,990.03$     30,706.37$               
Water Fund 582,058.73$      484,542.68$      97,516.05$          
Sewer Fund 1,773,068.95$   1,728,565.88$   44,503.07$          

Total Cash & Investments 11,910,507.98$ 11,781,288.03$ 129,219.95$        

General Government Bal. 6,553,786.58$   6,582,972.31$   (29,185.73)$        
Unrestricted Balance 1,379,776.86$   1,451,647.50$   (71,870.64)$        

Fund 

February 2012
City of Mattoon - Monthly Council Financial Report



Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr & CD's 906,541.99$       906,541.99$    
Wells Fargo Bonds 6,251,202.16$    6,251,202.16$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 760,210.96$       760,210.96$      
ING Golden American Life 7,039,136.23$    7,039,136.23$   

First National Bank Checking Account 173,046.01$       173,046.01$    

15,130,137.35$ 1,079,588.00$ 7,799,347.19$  6,251,202.16$ 

100.00% 7.14% 51.55% 41.32%

Wells Fargo 7,157,744.15$    47.31%
AIG - Sun America 760,210.96$       5.02%
ING 7,039,136.23$    46.52%
First National Bank 173,046.01$       1.14%

15,130,137.35$ 100.00%

Firefighters Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of February  29, 2012



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

March-07 16,197,823.72$  40.59% 17.98% 41.43%
April-07 16,259,558.06$  33.96% 31.97% 34.07%
May-07 16,416,745.42$  34.15% 32.31% 33.54%

June-07 16,244,288.48$  16.81% 44.51% 38.68%
July-07 16,073,685.87$  13.05% 44.24% 42.70%

August-07 15,786,994.31$  11.91% 44.35% 43.75%
September-07 16,153,943.02$  12.31% 44.13% 43.56%

October-07 16,076,786.73$  18.68% 44.66% 36.66%
November-07 16,131,801.26$  19.90% 42.80% 37.60%
December-07 16,449,359.37$  19.41% 41.72% 38.86%

January-08 15,987,537.77$  26.08% 39.72% 34.20%
February-08 15,785,036.33$  4.93% 46.79% 48.28%

March-08 15,538,347.36$  7.27% 46.00% 46.73%
April-08 15,735,156.03$  9.87% 47.36% 42.77%
May-08 15,553,036.36$  9.41% 48.61% 41.98%

June-08 15,085,881.05$  6.46% 46.63% 46.91%
July-08 14,696,031.92$  8.86% 46.47% 44.67%

August-08 14,654,005.38$  10.02% 45.97% 44.01%
September-08 14,238,422.31$  16.25% 42.52% 41.23%

October-08 12,725,873.79$  19.60% 35.05% 45.35%
November-08 12,585,091.91$  9.05% 43.42% 47.53%
December-08 12,604,131.10$  12.50% 43.86% 43.64%

January-09 12,627,874.45$  15.35% 43.46% 41.19%
February-09 11,922,013.48$  17.24% 41.06% 41.70%

March-09 11,960,058.90$  12.40% 42.23% 45.37%
April-09 12,517,188.32$  19.07% 45.39% 35.54%
May-09 12,805,533.35$  18.33% 47.56% 34.11%

June-09 12,898,624.34$  16.58% 47.95% 35.47%
July-09 13,227,628.60$  14.16% 50.11% 35.74%

August-09 13,802,052.99$  9.50% 50.23% 40.27%
September-09 14,214,946.56$  13.30% 49.69% 37.00%

October-09 14,046,462.91$  15.19% 44.88% 39.93%
November-09 14,260,767.41$  9.43% 44.60% 45.97%
December-09 14,284,025.39$  7.06% 45.37% 47.57%

January-10 13,992,660.54$  6.25% 45.18% 48.57%
February-10 13,966,935.34$  7.36% 45.45% 47.19%

March-10 14,040,002.58$  6.29% 47.00% 46.72%
April-10 14,273,301.31$  6.54% 46.88% 46.58%
May-10 13,919,940.04$  8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$  18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 14,255,233.71$  15.66% 44.88% 39.46%

August-10 13,938,168.52$  14.92% 44.50% 40.58%
September-10 14,553,288.25$  15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

October-10 14,592,632.44$  13.63% 45.96% 40.41%
November-10 14,333,045.33$  11.18% 46.50% 42.32%
December-10 14,617,682.99$  13.55% 47.06% 39.39%

January-11 14,506,993.00$  11.95% 47.86% 40.19%
February-11 14,505,040.86$  11.07% 48.87% 40.06%

March-11 14,362,907.89$  8.40% 49.42% 42.18%
April-11 14,573,670.71$  9.30% 49.75% 40.95%
May-11 14,395,777.75$  8.79% 49.43% 41.79%

June-11 14,535,493.43$  14.00% 48.42% 37.59%
July-11 14,383,114.26$  14.16% 48.51% 37.33%

August-11 14,239,799.22$  16.45% 46.00% 37.55%
September-11 13,797,727.62$  10.84% 45.49% 43.67%

October-11 14,514,894.30$  13.39% 46.97% 39.64%
November-11 14,742,206.62$  13.41% 47.63% 38.96%
December-11 14,859,879.35$  9.07% 48.72% 42.21%

January-12 15,009,485.22$  7.86% 50.16% 41.98%
February-12 15,130,137.35$  7.14% 51.55% 41.32%

Fire Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Fire
Pension Fund Investments

$11,500,000.00

$12,000,000.00

$12,500,000.00

$13,000,000.00

$13,500,000.00

$14,000,000.00

$14,500,000.00

$15,000,000.00

$15,500,000.00

$16,000,000.00

$16,500,000.00
M

ar
-0

7
A

pr
-0

7
M

ay
-0

7
Ju

n-
07

Ju
l-0

7
A

ug
-0

7
S

ep
-0

7
O

ct
-0

7
N

ov
-0

7
D

ec
-0

7
Ja

n-
08

F
eb

-0
8

M
ar

-0
8

A
pr

-0
8

M
ay

-0
8

Ju
n-

08
Ju

l-0
8

A
ug

-0
8

S
ep

-0
8

O
ct

-0
8

N
ov

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
F

eb
-0

9
M

ar
-0

9
A

pr
-0

9
M

ay
-0

9
Ju

n-
09

Ju
l-0

9
A

ug
-0

9
S

ep
-0

9
O

ct
-0

9
N

ov
-0

9
D

ec
-0

9
Ja

n-
10

F
eb

-1
0

M
ar

-1
0

A
pr

-1
0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n-

10
Ju

l-1
0

A
ug

-1
0

S
ep

-1
0

O
ct

-1
0

N
ov

-1
0

D
ec

-1
0

Ja
n-

11
F

eb
-1

1
M

ar
-1

1
A

pr
-1

1
M

ay
-1

1
Ju

n-
11

Ju
l-1

1
A

ug
-1

1
S

ep
-1

1
O

ct
-1

1
N

ov
-1

1
D

ec
-1

1
Ja

n-
12

F
eb

-1
2



Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr 893,386.07$           893,386.07$    
Wells Fargo Bonds 5,602,433.10$        5,602,433.10$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 3,741,677.27$        3,741,677.27$   
Anchor Anchor National Life 1,335,839.99$        1,335,839.99$   
ING Golden American Life 3,080,808.66$        3,080,808.66$   

First National Bank Checking Account 91,389.83$             91,389.83$      

14,745,534.92$     984,775.90$   8,158,325.92$  5,602,433.10$ 

100.00% 6.68% 55.33% 37.99%

Wells Fargo 14,654,145.09$      99.38%
First National Bank 91,389.83$             0.62%

14,745,534.92$     100.00%

Police Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of February  29, 2012



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

June-07 14,295,354.62$ 2.29% 45.71% 52.00%
July-07 14,396,266.73$ 1.37% 45.68% 52.94%

August-07 14,039,202.68$ 1.42% 44.98% 53.59%
September-07 14,446,393.47$ 5.14% 45.83% 49.02%

October-07 14,760,879.82$ 6.78% 45.15% 48.06%
November-07 14,530,850.95$ 10.07% 44.31% 45.63%
December-07 14,982,352.69$ 13.89% 43.74% 42.36%

January-08 14,287,160.38$ 28.26% 40.70% 31.04%
February-08 14,237,418.19$ 10.85% 41.60% 47.55%

March-08 14,025,378.24$ 4.97% 46.71% 48.32%
April-08 14,151,423.72$ 4.68% 47.72% 47.59%
May-08 14,385,460.00$ 5.72% 47.82% 46.46%

June-08 13,794,176.98$ 4.33% 47.51% 48.16%
July-08 13,383,123.11$ 4.94% 46.99% 48.08%

August-08 13,381,338.08$ 5.40% 46.33% 48.27%
September-08 13,161,665.63$ 13.83% 43.29% 42.88%

October-08 10,476,979.68$ 7.22% 39.88% 52.90%
November-08 10,437,584.89$ 6.85% 38.05% 55.10%
December-08 10,435,237.94$ 11.12% 38.33% 50.54%

January-09 10,598,598.02$ 14.57% 38.58% 46.84%
February-09 11,491,768.24$ 14.76% 43.67% 41.57%

March-09 11,455,143.15$ 14.01% 44.32% 41.68%
April-09 11,903,292.93$ 22.12% 46.18% 31.71%
May-09 12,014,326.98$ 22.28% 48.07% 29.65%

June-09 12,082,871.77$ 19.49% 48.63% 31.88%
July-09 12,388,084.40$ 17.66% 50.59% 31.75%

August-09 12,876,911.46$ 12.28% 50.76% 36.95%
September-09 13,257,820.29$ 11.06% 51.22% 37.73%

October-09 13,161,752.19$ 7.18% 51.50% 41.32%
November-09 13,390,010.32$ 4.81% 51.19% 44.00%
December-09 13,562,501.31$ 7.02% 48.54% 44.44%

January-10 13,237,165.12$ 6.59% 47.84% 45.58%
February-10 13,321,223.40$ 8.06% 48.23% 43.71%

March-10 13,598,360.34$ 10.08% 47.37% 42.55%
April-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%
May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

August-10 13,232,250.10$ 13.97% 43.39% 42.64%
September-10 14,018,975.86$ 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

October-10 14,193,373.15$ 10.19% 45.97% 43.84%
November-10 14,035,283.19$ 7.79% 46.63% 45.58%
December-10 14,458,214.58$ 10.17% 47.75% 42.08%

January-11 14,402,677.03$ 9.53% 48.47% 42.00%
February-11 14,541,866.38$ 8.81% 49.78% 41.41%

March-11 14,493,899.05$ 8.05% 50.40% 41.55%
April-11 14,774,609.89$ 8.30% 50.68% 41.02%
May-11 14,567,272.05$ 8.03% 50.08% 41.88%

June-11 14,629,525.51$ 12.39% 49.00% 38.61%
July-11 14,482,792.81$ 11.81% 48.88% 39.31%

August-11 14,166,251.35$ 16.16% 45.81% 38.03%
September-11 13,687,150.53$ 12.32% 44.86% 42.83%

October-11 14,547,115.25$ 14.39% 47.16% 38.45%
November-11 14,115,450.62$ 10.04% 50.40% 39.57%
December-11 14,335,677.07$ 9.13% 51.65% 39.21%

January-12 14,510,018.57$ 7.33% 53.77% 38.90%
February-12 14,745,534.92$ 6.68% 55.33% 37.99%

Police Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Police 
Pension Fund Investments

$10,000,000.00

$11,000,000.00

$12,000,000.00

$13,000,000.00

$14,000,000.00

$15,000,000.00

Ju
n-

07
Ju

l-0
7

A
ug

-0
7

S
ep

-0
7

O
ct

-0
7

N
ov

-0
7

D
ec

-0
7

Ja
n-

08
F

eb
-0

8
M

ar
-0

8
A

pr
-0

8
M

ay
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

Ju
l-0

8
A

ug
-0

8
S

ep
-0

8
O

ct
-0

8
N

ov
-0

8
D

ec
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

F
eb

-0
9

M
ar

-0
9

A
pr

-0
9

M
ay

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
Ju

l-0
9

A
ug

-0
9

S
ep

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

N
ov

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

Ja
n-

10
F

eb
-1

0
M

ar
-1

0
A

pr
-1

0
M

ay
-1

0
Ju

n-
10

Ju
l-1

0
A

ug
-1

0
S

ep
-1

0
O

ct
-1

0
N

ov
-1

0
D

ec
-1

0
Ja

n-
11

F
eb

-1
1

M
ar

-1
1

A
pr

-1
1

M
ay

-1
1

Ju
n-

11
Ju

l-1
1

A
ug

-1
1

S
ep

-1
1

O
ct

-1
1

N
ov

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

Ja
n-

12
F

eb
-1

2



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
3-16-12 PAYROLL

2-25-12/3-9-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,262.77$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 316.59$         
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,262.67$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 63.97$           
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,215.80$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 28.32$           
LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.77$      
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,497.19$      
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,709.59$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 266.76$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,641.90$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 783.20$         
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,894.12$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,854.58$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,751.85$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,852.26$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,210.27$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.68$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,732.90$      
110 5310-113 OVERTIME 20.11$           
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 520.97$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,504.66$    
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 840.22$         
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,735.36$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,897.54$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 9.45$             
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,593.87$      
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,079.62$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 202.66$         
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,998.54$      

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 229,515.11$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,699.99$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,699.99$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,119.17$    
WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,027.52$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 196.81$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 530.22$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,803.60$      
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 451.98$         



CITY OF MATTOON
3-16-12 PAYROLL

2-25-12/3-9-12

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,452.40$      
211 5356-113 OVERTIME 19.51$           
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 224.18$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 26,825.39$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,133.61$      
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 171.10$         
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 790.82$         

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,425.67$    
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 932.49$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,803.62$      
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 451.99$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,452.40$      
212 5346-113 OVERTIME 19.51$           
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 224.18$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 32,405.39$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 290,445.88$  



CITY OF MATTOON
3-16-12 PAYROLL

2-25-12/3-9-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 21 1,261.00 29,989.85$    

OVERTIME PAY 19 148.5 5,281.18$      

SICK PAY-AFSCME 14 191 4,476.29$      

SALARY PAY 123 10,202.10 238,940.09$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 29 107.3 2,334.28$      

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

VACATION PAY 13 130 3,075.21$      

SICK-FD UNION 7 156 3,517.98$      

COMP PAID 5 43 922.69$         

CAPTAIN PAY 3 120 120.00$         

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

COMP EARNED 2 9 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 4 27 917.25$         

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 138.46$         



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201203149427       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110792          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201203149432       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110802          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201203149429       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110847          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002620 JAMIE WILLIS           I-201203149443       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : WATER COLOR CLASS    110869         390.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002620  TOTALS            390.00

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-20654              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : PLAQUE               110780          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             40.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         580.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102365             110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UPS BACKUP           110752          23.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102405             110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UPS BATTERY          110752          23.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             47.90

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-18635              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RELEASE LIEN         110767          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-18901              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RELEASE LIENS        110767          68.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS            102.00

 

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP1C7891          110 5120-863        COMPUTERS    : OBRIENS COMPUTER     110785       1,158.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS          1,158.48

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201203149423       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 3-6/12 CITY CLERK HU 000000           7.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS              7.25

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297385          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    110870         381.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            381.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,696.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201203099355       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 2/22-24      110713         155.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS            155.59

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         155.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201203149403       110 5150-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 1ST QTR 2012 ANIMAL  110766       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       6,859.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-381996             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       110859         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201203149428       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: MARCH MOBILE         110843         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-824522330          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH     110868         543.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            543.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       1,043.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203159462       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             110774          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203159463       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             110774          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         176.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-201203149454       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY PAYMENT    110765      51,555.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS         51,555.99

 

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201203159492       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FEBRUARY PRISONER ME 110755           6.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS              6.10

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205827             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 110759         117.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            117.50

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1226997           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 1/12       110770         619.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            619.76

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201203149455       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW VAN              110786          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-80018              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             110794          36.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             36.63

 

01-023200 IL ASSN CHIEFS OF POLI I-201203159497       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2012 RENEWAL TAYLOR  110728          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023200  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203099366       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             110707       1,468.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,468.65

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-001053             110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STIFF PLANTER        110820          70.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             70.51

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1205520-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGE                110848          64.00



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1206411-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RAY O'HERRON CO      110848          69.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            133.85

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201203159501       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY-DEBBIE PRATER 110731          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2860015001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110717         179.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            179.72

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04452              110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TV FOR DISPATCH CAME 110721         627.88

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07100              110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: FIRST AID KITS       110721          32.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            660.58

 

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-21754              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMBROIDERY           110864          18.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048405  TOTALS             18.50

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297372          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    110870          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297373          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    110870          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297374          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    110870          49.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            146.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      55,164.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20120229   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ON LINE RESEARCH     110822          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002813 LUCAS VOUDRIE          I-201203099367       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE C 110720          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002813  TOTALS             50.00

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102206             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110752          75.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             75.80

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1205266-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAY O'HERRON CO      110848         869.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1205274-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAY O'HERRON CO      110848         814.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,683.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       1,859.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001659 L3 COMMUNICATIONS      I-0182132-IN         110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: MAINTENANCE AGREEMEN 110818       2,615.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001659  TOTALS          2,615.00

 

01-002820 CELLEBRITE USA, CORP.  I-M17843             110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: UFED LICENSE RENEWAL 110760         999.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002820  TOTALS            999.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1205274-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAY O'HERRON CO      110848       3,013.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          3,013.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-25165              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110717          31.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             31.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       6,658.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203149458       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BELTS,CAR WASH       110742          25.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             25.18

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-38481              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SQUAD REPAIRS        110748         169.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            169.00

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-209284             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SQUAD REPAIRS        110749          47.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-214116             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SQUAD REPAIRS        110749         211.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            258.61

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102235             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110752          74.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             74.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203159460       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT FUEL 2/1 110779       7,380.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,380.29

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201203149409       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110781         464.50

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201203159491       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SQUAD REPAIRS        110781         260.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            724.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149410       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIPE,CEMENT,LUMBER   110816          66.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             66.59

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8942               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110830         138.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            138.04

 

01-036074 MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS, I-059086             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MUNICIPAL ELECTRONIC 110835         520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036074  TOTALS            520.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1205489-IN         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAY O'HERRON CO      110848         223.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            223.40

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-100126             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110782         563.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            563.67

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201203149411       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110837         955.25

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201203149411       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SQUAD REPAIRS        110837          19.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            975.15

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201203159494       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW STICKER        110855          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             99.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      11,218.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149397       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 313 LAKE LAND BLVD   110744         196.22

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149459       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          110745       2,063.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159493       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           110747          40.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,300.94

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9259               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT & ROLLERS      110842         214.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            214.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203099353       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         110706          42.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.38

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F02653             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: OIL DRY,GARBAGE CAN, 110709          93.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             93.93

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149410       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PIPE,CEMENT,LUMBER   110816          53.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             53.79

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290452             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: VAC HOSE,CLEANER     110823          72.63

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290579             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TRASH CONTAINER,LINE 110823         168.15

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-291857             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CUPS,MAT,SWEEPER BAG 110823          98.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            339.62

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220852861          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEVATOR MNTCE 3/12  110815         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            682.05

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4613               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SIGNS                110845          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-5-57096            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STRIKE ON DOO 110846          72.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             72.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,889.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-201203149413       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY PAYMENT    110765       5,425.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS          5,425.50

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203149412       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,COUPLER,BELT   110742          34.49

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203149412       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BULBS,COUPLER,BELT   110742          26.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             61.25

 

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG27763            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CHECK VALVE          110800          40.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000577  TOTALS             40.08

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : ADD'L CURRENT        110745         130.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159482       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  110747          13.48

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159490       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110747         251.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            395.30

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87345303           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110754          79.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS             79.04

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002218 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201203159500       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: AMBULANCE LICENSE RE 110729          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002218  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002696 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP      I-1871237            110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: UPGRADE LEAD MONITOR 110871       1,460.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002696  TOTALS          1,460.00

 

01-002815 DUSTY RHOADS           I-201203099375       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/11-23        110725         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002815  TOTALS            295.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102466             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110752          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203159480       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT FUEL 2/12  110779       1,724.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,724.70

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-20663              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLAQUE               110780          16.50

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-20694              110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: ENGRAVE PLATES       110780          14.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             30.50

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20428559           110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIRE TRAINING CENTER 110804          35.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             35.82

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203159477       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             110774          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201203159479       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 110807         115.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            115.97

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201203149436       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110813         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149414       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COUPLING,CAP         110816           7.49

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149414       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: COUPLING,CAP         110816           4.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             12.28

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-201203159483       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLEACH,LINERS,TOWELS 110823          46.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             46.22

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10030              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    110827         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            195.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202289287       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          22.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             22.87

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00295548SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PANTS                110836          82.10

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00297782SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TEST REGULATOR       110836          59.77

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00298369SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PANTS                110836          90.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            231.94

 

01-036334 NFPA                   I-5437825X           110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP           110839         165.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036334  TOTALS            165.00

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201203149439       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110841         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52199              110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HAUL SHED            110853         142.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            142.50

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201203159478       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: RHOADS PHYSICAL      110854         540.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            540.00

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINM522           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FIRE PREVENTION PRIN 110866         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297351          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    110870          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      11,928.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201203149438       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110797          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002786 HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCI I-1937               110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: CONSULTING SERVICES  110805       3,545.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002786  TOTALS          3,545.00

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4965               110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: JANUARY TA BILLING   110768         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            360.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201203149440       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110799          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       4,005.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201203159468       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 1/3-30       110862           6.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              6.24

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-14028              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 110842          14.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             14.34

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201203149426       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH CELL PHONE     110750         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001203    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        110730          67.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             67.98

 

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFNXCXRR5          110 5310-863        COMPUTERS    : PWEVANSL UPS         110785         106.49

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP1MM979          110 5310-863        COMPUTERS    : PWEVANSL COMPUTER    110785       1,858.07

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP2CK5D5          110 5310-863        COMPUTERS    : PUBLIC WORKS COMPUTE 110785         742.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS          2,706.64

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203159484       110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: POST HOLE DIGGER,SCR 110816          25.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             25.47

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000283411       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           110733          55.98

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000283614       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           110733         639.11

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000283636       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           110733         292.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            988.04

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297379          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    110870         271.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            271.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       4,180.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139382       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110743         436.26

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139390       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110743          30.94

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139391       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           110743       1,750.88

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : ADD'L CURRENT        110745         110.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,328.10

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10471              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE OIL PAN      110789         331.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            331.13

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9183               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REBUILD KIT          110842         284.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9217               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 110842       1,103.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS          1,387.50

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201203149435       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110757          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002643 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMEN I-64224              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: KOENIG BODY & EQUIPM 110814          52.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002643  TOTALS             52.38

 

01-002679 LUKAS EVANS            I-201203159467       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REIMBURSE OIL CHANGE 110793          41.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002679  TOTALS             41.98

 

01-002793 THORNTON OVERHEAD DOOR I-1504               110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         110865          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002793  TOTALS             95.00

 

01-002816 RMO EXPRESS LLC        I-3504               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOVE TUB GRINDER     110850         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002816  TOTALS            187.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102302             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110752         145.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-197420             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110752         154.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            299.95

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201203149398       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  110758          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201203149398       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  110758          83.27

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201203149398       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CAR PARTS, TRAINING  110758          29.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            171.72

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-319164           110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HEAT GUN             110790          21.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007890  TOTALS             21.86

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203139389       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 2/ 110779       2,760.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,760.68

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85125              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          110776          81.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             81.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI05710            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              110791         232.66-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI03841            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: JOINT,BALL           110791          38.06

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI04048            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HORN                 110791          33.61

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI04921            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEP,SUPPORT         110791         280.70

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI05481            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LIGHT                110791          31.03

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI06733            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             110791          35.98

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI07730            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PUMP,TENSIONER,BELT  110791         101.39

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI07790            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUBE                 110791          19.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            307.65

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D55120             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BOLTS,NUTS,WASHERS   110722           3.04

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E96489             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POPCORN,OIL,SEASONIN 110722          20.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F00816             110 5320-314        CHEMICALS    : GLYPHOSATE           110722       1,257.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          1,281.43

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-205026             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110796         129.00

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-205073             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110796         574.10

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-205135             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110796          22.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            725.35

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-866679             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     110798          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203149407       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             110774          88.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201203149399       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     110807          24.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             24.18

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816          36.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816          91.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            128.44

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4519          110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               110817          36.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             36.00

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201203139386       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 110829          22.96

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201203139387       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 110829          33.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             56.47

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121591             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : YMCA                 110833       1,805.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,805.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-141489             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIRING,LENS          110782          90.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             90.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      12,397.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : ADD'L CURRENT        110745          56.63

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : ADD'L CURRENT        110745         240.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159472       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   110746          38.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159473       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   110746          36.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159474       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110746       2,033.64

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159475       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              110746          49.10



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159476       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          110747         708.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,163.65

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-23062              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HVAC REPAIRS         110772         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            212.50

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5157020.001       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONNOR CO            110773          90.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             90.05

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-19131              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ROOF REPAIRS         110810       1,106.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS          1,106.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203159469       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         254.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            254.74

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220844003          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEVATOR MNTCE 3/12  110815         200.69

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220844004          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEVATOR MNTCE 3/12  110815         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            315.69

 

01-040555 JC SCHULTZ ENTERPRISES I-0000263750         110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLAGS                110811          38.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040555  TOTALS             38.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,181.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203099361       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110704         470.11

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149415       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110744         289.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149416       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110744          29.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149417       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110744          56.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : ADD'L CURRENT        110745          54.94

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149444       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110745         449.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149445       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           110745          28.40



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159465       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             110746          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159466       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND               110746          42.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,448.34

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102473             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRAILER BATTERY      110752          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             69.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203149450       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL PARK 2/12       110779         550.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            550.89

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90878         110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FENCE HARDWARE       110795          88.72

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90879         110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENERS FOR FENCE  110795           2.48

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90982         110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENERS FOR FENCE  110795          49.65

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91200         110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE CLAMPS         110795          14.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            155.74

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149453       110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BEAMS,GARAGE DOOR OP 110816       2,269.20

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149453       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BEAMS,GARAGE DOOR OP 110816          57.97

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149453       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BEAMS,GARAGE DOOR OP 110816           4.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          2,331.45

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290778             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE               110823          54.34

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-290819             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               110823         110.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            165.14

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201203159464       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INSTALL LIFT JACK    110831         235.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            235.95

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-327042             110 5511-440        RENTALS      : CORE DRILL RENTAL    110849          55.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             55.53

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1428814-01         110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BAND SAW REPAIR      110852          41.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS             41.18

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52225              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOW FORD             110853          86.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS             86.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       5,140.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001715 ROLYAN BUOYS           I-3586462            110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUOY MARKERS         110851         541.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001715  TOTALS            541.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203149450       110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL PARK 2/12       110779         165.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            165.33

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-118152             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      110788          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F00816             110 5512-314        CHEMICALS    : GLYPHOSATE           110722         628.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            628.72

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201203099356       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                110711          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201203099357       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               110711          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201203099358       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND EAST      110711          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201203099359       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND WEST      110711          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             52.80

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-100580             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DODGE RAM REPAIRS    110782         617.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            617.81

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099368       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              110716          88.90

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099369       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             110716         202.31

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099370       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            110716          54.72

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099371       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             110716         220.87

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099372       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               110716         310.33

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201203099373       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           110716         159.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,036.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       3,088.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-050613             110 5551-450        CONSTRUCTION : SHADE CLOTH PANELS   110863       1,226.50

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-050717             110 5551-450        CONSTRUCTION : SAFETY NETTING       110863          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044270  TOTALS          1,261.50

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119741             110 5551-352        AGGREGATE SUR: FURNISH & PLACE SCRE 110741       4,841.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS          4,841.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       6,103.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159488       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110747         246.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            246.70

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203149451       110 5570-326        FUEL         : FUEL DODGE GROVE 2/1 110779          77.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             77.91

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F00816             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : GLYPHOSATE           110722         628.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            628.71

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202299289       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          18.99

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203159471       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           6.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             25.48

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4593               110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : SIGNS                110845         363.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            363.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-100616             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              110782         117.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            117.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       1,459.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201203149434       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: MARCH PLEDGE         110769       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201203149441       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: APRIL RLF PYMT       110825       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     149,073.20



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149404       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 110744          29.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149405       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  110744          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             57.29

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201203149408       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: MILEAGE 3/13-16      110756         205.02

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201203149437       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110756          50.00

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201203149452       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 3/1/12       110756          27.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            282.52

 

01-002739 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203099363       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110710       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002739  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-002814 PEARCY'S ATA MARTIAL A I-201203099364       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110715       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002814  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-008133 COLES CO HISTORICAL SO I-201203099362       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110705       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008133  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203159495       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         110726          48.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             48.73

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203159496       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             110727         208.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            208.68

 

01-032773 MATTOON PRIDE SOFTBALL I-201203099365       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        110712      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032773  TOTALS         15,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      28,097.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      28,097.22



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-4649               125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: APRIL WORKERS COMP   110806      40,088.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         40,088.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-381995             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       110859       1,220.81

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-382003             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       110859       2,896.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          4,116.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      44,204.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      44,204.91



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002467 DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, I I-12-987V-1          128 5604-900        PARKS        : DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, 110787       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002467  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-002821 SHELBY CO STATE BANK   I-201203159498       128 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF GRANT FOR 118 S  110732       5,159.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002821  TOTALS          5,159.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       6,159.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       6,159.00



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001679 CHRIS OVERTON EXCAVATI I-2886               130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: SPREAD ROCK @ EVIDEN 110763       4,030.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001679  TOTALS          4,030.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-205703             130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110796         289.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            289.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149410       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: PIPE,CEMENT,LUMBER   110816         303.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            303.47

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-5-57089            130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: SERVICE CALL         110846         194.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            194.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       4,817.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002818 BRUCE DEITZ            I-201203149418       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 9 LOADS OF TOPSOIL   110784         900.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002818  TOTALS            900.00

 

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-749223             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ADJUSTING RING       110838         332.00

          PROJ: 215-000           SEWER LINE PROG SQ             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS            332.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,232.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002735 SPIC & SPAN            I-4875               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: STORM WINDOW INSTALL 110860         200.00

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002735  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         200.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 608  YMCA PARKING LOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-201203159486       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     110778      45,009.19

          PROJ: 198-000           YMCA Parking Lot               EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS         45,009.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA PARKING LOT         TOTAL:      45,009.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      51,258.66



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201203099354       151 5604-818        OTHER TIF DEB: TIF LOAN PAYMENT     110708      60,616.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         60,616.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:      60,616.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:      60,616.97



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E97897             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SET DRILL,PRY BAR,WR 110812         135.91

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F01317             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMPACT,SOCKET SET    110812         353.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            489.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         489.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    110745          52.95

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PLANT          110745       4,007.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,060.11

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-268547             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 110753         812.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            812.33

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-14246              211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PAINT                110842         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            118.00

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201203149431       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110751          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-15006              211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRES                110828         326.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            326.60

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201203149442       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110821          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2483480            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110775       1,308.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,308.63

 

01-011660 DECATUR INDUSTRIAL ELE I-0117864            211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INSTALL TROLLEY      110783         403.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011660  TOTALS            403.75

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP2CK5D5          211 5353-863        COMPUTERS    : PUBLIC WORKS COMPUTE 110785       1,113.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS          1,113.12

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201203149421       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             110832         109.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            109.96

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E95466             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: COFFEE,SEALER,MURIAT 110812         100.87

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F02501             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,ADAPTERS,ELBO 110812          15.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F06801             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CLAMPS               110812           3.75

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F11104             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: PAINT THINNER,PAINT  110812          19.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            140.57

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203149422       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ADAPTERS,BUSHING,AMM 110816          34.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             34.56

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-643489             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ADAPTERS             110824           8.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS              8.93

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1326-148           211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: HEATER REPAIRS       110826       1,121.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032800  TOTALS          1,121.93

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220852760          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 3/12      110815         248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            248.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-707296S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     110844         520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            520.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3497702.001       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 110861          33.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             33.61

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-608681             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         110867         146.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            146.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      10,606.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149419       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           110745          31.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        110745          58.48

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    110745          32.41

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     110745          30.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149420       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      110745          39.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149424       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        110745          53.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203159489       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110747         539.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            785.59

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10471              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE OIL PAN      110789         331.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            331.14

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-4327542            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 110803       1,665.00

          PROJ: 221-000           WM POWELL LN DEWITT            JOB EXPENSE

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          1,665.00

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-201200014          211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 110856         960.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            960.00

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI05710            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              110791         232.67-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI04921            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEP,SUPPORT         110791         280.71

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI06733            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             110791          35.97

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI07730            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PUMP,TENSIONER,BELT  110791         101.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            185.39

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043875-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,GRIP RING   110809       1,215.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,215.00

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121689             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 24TH & WASHINGTON    110833          91.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121809             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 3100 CHAMPAIGN       110833         195.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121811             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 3112 CHAMPAIGN       110833         260.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121812             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 3112 CHAMPAIGN       110833         172.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            718.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       5,860.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203139388       211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL,BULBS            110742          11.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             11.02

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14839              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         110828           7.65

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14948              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL HEATER CORE  110828         338.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            345.88

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001203    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        110730          33.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             33.99

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203139389       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 2/ 110779       2,760.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,760.68

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043511-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : RING                 110809         810.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            810.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,961.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-14028              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 110842          14.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             14.33

 

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP2CK5D5          211 5356-863        COMPUTERS    : PUBLIC WORKS COMPUTE 110785         742.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS            742.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         756.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      21,675.67



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10471              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE OIL PAN      110789         331.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            331.14

 

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2329               212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: SEALANT              110808         528.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS            528.00

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-410281             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 110764       4,022.50

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          4,022.50

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI05710            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              110791         232.67-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI04921            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEP,SUPPORT         110791         280.71

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI06733            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             110791          35.97

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI07730            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PUMP,TENSIONER,BELT  110791         101.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            185.39

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816          27.90

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816           8.19

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816          11.96

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139383       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: GROUT,CLEANER,SHOVEL 110816          10.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             58.54

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121691             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: LAKELAND BLVD        110833         750.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121808             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: LAKELAND BLVD        110833       2,016.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,766.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       7,891.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        110743          70.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   110743       1,035.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  110743          51.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   110743          43.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        110743          57.93



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   110743          30.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      110743          41.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,330.66

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25382001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LIFT STA REPAIRS     110771         535.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            535.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,865.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000337 CERTIFIED BALANCE &    I-20092              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLEANING & CALIBRATI 110761         293.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000337  TOTALS            293.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: PLANT                110743       4,149.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     110743         135.29

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  110743         715.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139393       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     110743         431.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139394       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             110743          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139395       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 110743         256.64

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139396       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 110743       3,208.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          8,925.96

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201203149430       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110858          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201203149433       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         110840          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2705406572         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              110719         142.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.82

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-54999              212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 110762         119.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            119.17

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002749 SIGEL WELDING, INC.    I-14870              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : WELD CAST PUMP       110857         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002749  TOTALS            230.00

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-92263              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SECONDARY CLARIFIER  110777       1,331.50

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          1,331.50

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201203139392       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             110832          85.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             85.20

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-79548              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SHIPPING             110794         125.20

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-79884              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SHIPPING             110794         156.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            281.55

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7646233            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         110801         989.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            989.33

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-875147        212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CARTRIDGE GREASE     110714          54.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             54.29

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-292186             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: PLATES,CUPS,TOWELS,S 110823         324.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            324.32

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000283880       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      110718          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             81.70

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297410          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    110870          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      13,015.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000090 MIDWEST MAILING &      I-SI26155            212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : INK CARTRIDGE        110834         150.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000090  TOTALS            150.28

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203139388       212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL,BULBS            110742          11.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             11.01

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203159485       212 5345-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EXCEL TRAINING       110819         954.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            954.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14839              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         110828           7.65

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-14948              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL HEATER CORE  110828         338.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            345.88

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201203139389       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 2/ 110779       2,760.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,760.68

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203159499       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             110727         238.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            238.07

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203159484       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POST HOLE DIGGER,SCR 110816          65.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             65.97

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297364          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    110870         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,736.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-14028              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 110842          14.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             14.33

 



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 346  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XFP2CK5D5          212 5346-863        COMPUTERS    : PUBLIC WORKS COMPUTE 110785         742.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS            742.08

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20427706           212 5346-540        ADVERTISING  : PUBLIC NOTICE        110804          69.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             69.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         825.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      28,334.97

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     389,420.60



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       2,350         750.00

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                      430.00       5,000         461.08

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    47.90       2,130         709.23

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        102.00      11,680       4,757.20

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R          7.25       1,000         523.25

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        381.32       4,920         390.09

          110-5120-863        COMPUTERS                       1,158.48           0       1,158.48-  Y

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 155.59       6,600       1,596.35

          110-5150-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437           0.48

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               543.19       7,200       1,925.26

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           400.00       4,800         302.30-  Y

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         100.00

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.34       2,200         256.82

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   179.72       4,000         375.29

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          32.70         200         101.04-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               152.35      25,000         241.17

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 627.88      24,500         912.09-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             76.61       4,350       2,162.77

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        10.00         100           5.55

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            36.63       2,500         415.32

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,468.65      26,000       6,670.62

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               619.76       9,000       3,451.26

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  85.00       2,000         327.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     51,728.49     209,000       9,374.25

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        146.87       7,500       1,403.85

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,759.00      13,680          83.30-  Y

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.00       1,800         336.67-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          3,044.47       4,000           5.86-  Y

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      3,614.00      20,000       3,797.18-  Y

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     263.85       2,500         236.69

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,452.78       2,500         453.15-  Y

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            7,380.29      90,000      17,422.39

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,121.46      25,000       6,055.01-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 433.55       3,500         421.94

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,343.32     104,000      53,872.52

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               430.29      24,000       3,054.40

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         682.05      10,000       1,958.73

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       1,655.01      33,570       1,821.66

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               186.17      10,050       1,080.88

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      82.06       8,200       4,597.79

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            152.54       5,255         636.04

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         418.17      11,472       5,372.13

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,724.70      17,900       2,821.32-  Y

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               142.50       6,500       2,895.25

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               281.53      12,100       5,742.55

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 54.79      14,634       5,623.24-  Y

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       4,519       1,008.96



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       1,200         357.65-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 795.00      15,285       4,074.68

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 165.00       1,095         182.50

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      5,965.50      29,100      15,682.74

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         17.49         500         275.52

          110-5261-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      3,905.00      50,500      27,002.02

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,800         480.52

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    14.34         400         222.04-  Y

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  25.47       1,400         511.43

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 988.04      15,000         305.89-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         67.98       1,000         152.22

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,800         767.48-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           6.24         100          17.42

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        271.58       2,500         523.88-  Y

          110-5310-863        COMPUTERS                       2,706.64       4,700       1,993.36

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          36.00       1,750         513.98

          110-5320-314        CHEMICALS                       1,257.42      10,000       8,101.88

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               112.47       4,000         379.26

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     837.17      75,000      49,955.75

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            168.90      14,250       9,566.99

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                       2,328.10      21,150       7,902.54

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,760.68      40,000       2,627.31

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        1,805.00      30,000       6,270.26

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               820.35       4,000          92.64

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,468.50      15,000      33,105.38-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                373.11      10,000         371.14-  Y

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000       1,705.19-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        187.50       2,500         646.84

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.17       5,000       1,030.24

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       2,000         543.97

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       2,200       1,283.00

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             38.46       8,500       2,809.26

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,418.39      49,400      15,644.16

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,408.55       5,500      15,445.91-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         315.69       3,000       1,107.01-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  57.97       6,000       3,672.25

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            310.27      13,000       1,103.82-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,448.34      31,000       3,477.11

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              550.89      13,000         516.95-  Y

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             2,269.20       9,400       1,350.84-  Y

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               277.13      12,000         667.08-  Y

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                155.95       6,000       2,691.63

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                            55.53       3,000         261.30

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES         14.89      28,000         356.39-  Y

          110-5512-314        CHEMICALS                         628.72         300         328.72-  Y

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            541.95      15,500      10,596.53

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       1,089.33      41,250       9,054.48

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              165.33       5,500       3,117.63



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                617.81       4,000       2,624.16

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         305.00

          110-5551-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          4,841.86       7,000       1,040.42

          110-5551-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           1,261.50       6,900       3,932.85

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          991.71       1,000       2,852.10-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         272.18       6,000       1,138.72

          110-5570-326        FUEL                               77.91       4,500         704.78

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               117.54       8,000       4,796.07

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000       4,625.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89       7,000       7,177.79-  Y

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI        106.02         500         302.99

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         208.68       3,000         673.83

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00         600          90.26

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  27.50       5,000       1,462.41-  Y

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        205.02      13,800       4,640.90

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                 27,500.00     125,000      17,049.00

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          40,088.00     429,737         955.00-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      4,116.91      19,500       6,767.32-  Y

          128-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                      5,159.00     130,000      15,250.43

          128-5604-900        PARKS                           1,000.00      10,000       9,000.00

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                4,817.47     150,000       1,441.06

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,232.00   1,098,000     378,862.05

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              200.00     700,000     680,977.00

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION          45,009.19     220,000      73,031.86

          151-5604-818        OTHER TIF DEBT INSTRUMENTS     60,616.97      61,000         383.03

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 489.87       1,000         379.32

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15.98       1,000         564.41

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       2,120.96     250,000      96,415.49

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            146.72      16,000       2,999.04

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          4,060.11      47,000       4,526.51-  Y

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               198.85       3,000       1,267.18

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL        120.84       1,000         879.16

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,121.93         500       2,500.08-  Y

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               403.75       6,000         988.48-  Y

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                326.60       1,000         601.44

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        248.00       2,900         210.20

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        109.96      48,500      19,871.47

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        520.00      20,000      15,458.00

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         600         200.00-  Y

          211-5353-863        COMPUTERS                       1,113.12       2,000         886.88

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     185.39      10,000       4,209.47

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            785.59      20,000      10,799.01

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           1,215.00       5,000         807.27

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        718.50       5,000       2,968.64-  Y

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                331.14       5,000       2,962.46-  Y

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        960.00      20,000      15,176.61

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,665.00     238,000     187,481.65

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,760.68      32,500       4,444.46-  Y



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS          810.38       3,000       7,275.58-  Y

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                356.90           0       1,773.25-  Y

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         33.99           0         378.89-  Y

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    14.33         400         129.94-  Y

          211-5356-863        COMPUTERS                         742.08       2,200       1,457.92

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  10.49       2,500       2,406.59-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     185.39      20,000      12,245.98

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             11.96       1,500       1,536.78-  Y

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,793.90      25,000       3,155.60

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         536.19       9,000       6,073.49

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                331.14       5,000       3,669.79-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      4,022.50     425,000     399,455.90

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,330.66      30,000       4,579.50

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               535.33      10,000       8,964.38

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 443.49       1,500         751.03

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,282.33      10,000       3,779.67

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      8,925.96     330,000     142,702.88

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                54.29      40,000      17,669.91

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        678.45      30,000      18,184.42

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         142.82       6,000         573.98

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00           0         113.74-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,331.50     250,000     220,807.67

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       56.51       1,000         325.14

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             65.97       1,000          56.22-  Y

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,760.68      35,000       2,065.66-  Y

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                356.89           0       1,773.23-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           150.28      16,000       3,905.94

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         238.07       1,500         317.92

          212-5345-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 954.00       1,000          46.00

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        210.44       2,500       1,081.18

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    14.33         400         162.49-  Y

          212-5346-540        ADVERTISING                        69.32         500         430.68

          212-5346-863        COMPUTERS                         742.08       2,200       1,457.92

                                TOTAL:                      389,420.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        580.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,696.95

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  155.59

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          6,859.13

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    1,043.19



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               176.34

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            55,164.66

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            1,859.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            6,658.47

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              11,218.38

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,889.21

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           11,928.63

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             4,005.00

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      4,180.29

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          12,397.37

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,181.09

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             5,140.17

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      3,088.14

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 6,103.36

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              1,459.34

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    149,073.20

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         28,097.22

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   28,097.22

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         44,204.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          44,204.91

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              6,159.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  6,159.00

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             4,817.47

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           1,232.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      200.00

                    130-608                 YMCA PARKING LOT                                 45,009.19

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             51,258.66

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                         60,616.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                         60,616.97

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            489.87

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            10,606.82

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                5,860.62

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,961.95

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            756.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       21,675.67

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           7,891.57



 3/16/2012 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,865.99

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        13,015.35

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,736.33

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            825.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       28,334.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     389,420.60

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               198 YMCA Parking Lot                 000      EXPENSES                                45,009.19

                                                                     ** PROJECT 198 TOTAL **         45,009.19

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                               900.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **            900.00

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                             4,022.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **          4,022.50

 

               215 SEWER LINE PROG SQ               000      JOB EXPENSES                               332.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 215 TOTAL **            332.00

 

               217 SECONDARY CLARIFIER              000      JOB EXPENSES                             1,331.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 217 TOTAL **          1,331.50

 

               221 WM POWELL LN DEWITT              000      JOB EXPENSE                              1,665.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 221 TOTAL **          1,665.00

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                   200.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **            200.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 3/16/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272251             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110875         736.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272288             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110875       1,656.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272288             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CCI REDIMIX          110875          72.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272298             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110875         230.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272340             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          110875          92.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          2,786.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8786MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877         171.52

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8787MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877         148.74

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8788MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877         121.94

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8789MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877         115.91

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8790MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877          77.05

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8791MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110877         174.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            810.03

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139384       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : TARP,LUMBER,STAKES   110878         110.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            110.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121474             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 820 WABASH           110879         364.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121475             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 3220 CHAMPAIGN       110879         273.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121592             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 2004 LAFAYETTE       110879         665.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121593             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 3220 CHAMPAIGN       110879         855.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121594             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 3005 CHAMPAIGN       110879         380.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121595             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 34TH & PRAIRIE       110879         237.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121689*            121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 24TH & WASHINGTON    110879         273.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121690             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 34TH & PRAIRIEE      110879         285.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121807             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 23RD & CHAMPAIGN     110879         819.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121810             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 3100 CHAMPAIGN       110879       1,258.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          5,410.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,117.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121474             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 820 WABASH           110879          16.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121475             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 3220 CHAMPAIGN       110879          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS             28.00

 



 3/16/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119740             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : REBAR                110873           4.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS              4.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          32.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139378       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          110874         118.16

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139379       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           110874         113.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139380       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110874          30.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203139381       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          110874          45.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149400       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           110874          31.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149406       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      110874      11,008.46

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203149425       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        110874         468.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         11,815.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      11,815.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-4223               121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPAIR STREET LIGHT  110876         431.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS            431.65

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-272340             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : CCI REDIMIX          110875          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E87436             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TAPING KNIFE         110724          11.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             11.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201203139384       121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TARP,LUMBER,STAKES   110878         105.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            105.55

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-121590             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TOOLS                110879         110.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            110.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         689.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      21,654.52

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      21,654.52



 3/16/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        8,124.25      19,950       1,631.65-  Y

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               810.03      72,000     121,795.11-  Y

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        182.75       5,000       3,013.02-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           32.52       5,000       1,968.08

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         11,815.31     161,000      40,321.50

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        258.01       3,500       1,791.27

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE               431.65      19,000      14,718.45

                                TOTAL:                       21,654.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           9,117.03

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               32.52

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  11,815.31

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             689.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              21,654.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      21,654.52

    NO ERRORS



 3/16/2012 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332217193          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: FEBRUARY COBRA       110872          40.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             40.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          40.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203099374       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000     114,063.07

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203159487       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      24,908.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        138,971.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     138,971.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203099374       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      16,129.43

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203159487       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      15,642.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         31,772.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      31,772.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-159315             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: FEBRUARY FSA         110723         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     170,884.10

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     170,884.10



 3/16/2012 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         40.17     118,220       7,338.12-  Y

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                138,971.65   1,590,000     200,659.16

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      31,772.28      90,000     542,833.74-  Y

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,500       1,000.00

                                TOTAL:                      170,884.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    40.17

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  138,971.65

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        31,772.28

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           170,884.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     170,884.10

    NO ERRORS



 3/16/2012 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/07/2012 THRU  3/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201203099360       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,107.81

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201203149402       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,250.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,358.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,358.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,358.31

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,358.31



 3/16/2012 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,358.31     601,146     525,359.08

                                TOTAL:                        4,358.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,358.31

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,358.31

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,358.31

    NO ERRORS



 3-16-2012  8:22 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23317 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/16/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-06900-03     SHOOK, SAMANTHA L           3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110734         6.61CR  100 34548          60.00CR

02-05810-13     CARTER, DARLA L             3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110735         6.13CR  100 33405          60.00CR

02-09400-04     MARS, JONATHON W            3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110736        56.60CR  100 36277          60.00CR

03-08510-06     MURPHY, GENA                3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110737        55.99CR  100 37521          60.00CR

04-35100-05     ORNDORFF, KEITH D           3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110738         3.55CR  100 36512          60.00CR

                                                                                         100 37580          60.00CR

06-23810-09     OWENS, DAVID A              3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110739        27.14CR  100 34934          60.00CR

09-12350-09     SHARP, RAYMOND E            3/16/12 FINAL BILL    110740        41.26CR  100 37388          60.00CR



                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5348         
 

ORDINANCE APPROVING AND CAUSING PUBLICATION OF THE OFFICIAL 
ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code requires the City Council of the City of 

Mattoon, Illinois to cause to be published each year a map showing the existing zoning 
classifications and revisions made during the preceding year and the map so published shall be 
the Official Zoning Map for the City of Mattoon; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Community Development Coordinator has submitted a request to 
approve the revised Official Zoning Map; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due and proposed consideration, the Mattoon City Council has 
deemed it to be in the best interest of the City of Mattoon to approve the new Official Zoning 
Map. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The attached map entitled Official Zoning Map of Mattoon, Illinois dated 
March 31, 2012 is hereby approved as the Official Zoning Map of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and Section 159.20 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, 
which said map reflects the correct location of the official zoning districts in the City of Mattoon 
between March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2012. 
 

Section 2. Updated versions of the Official Zoning Map may be printed in the interim 
between the approval of this Official Zoning Map and the approval of the Official Zoning Map 
next year. 

 
Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish a full-sized copy of the Official 

Zoning Map and to make copies available in her office for inspection and purchase by the public. 
 

Section 4. The City Clerk is directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form by 
authority of the Corporate Authorities, and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage and publication in accordance with the terms of Section 1-2-4 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code. 
 
 Upon motion by                                       , seconded by                          , 
adopted this               day of                                  , 2012, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):        
    ______________________________ 
    ______________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  ______________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  ______________________________ 
 



                     

APPROVED this    day of   , 2012. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                                                                 ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on                                                    , 2012. 
 
 



IL 16

6th
 S

T.

11
th 

ST
.

10
th 

ST
.

15
th 

ST
.

14
th 

ST
.

60
0E

BROADWAY AVE.

8th
 S

T.

16
th 

ST
.

12
th 

ST
.

21
st 

ST
.

9th
 S

T.

CA
RT

ER
 LN

.

17
th 

ST
.

32
nd

 S
T.

7th
 S

T.

19
th 

ST
.

DEWITT AVE.

WABASH AVE.

27
th 

ST
.

33
rd 

ST
.

24
th 

ST
.

31
st 

ST
.

30
th 

ST
.

WESTERN AVE.

29
th 

ST
.

LE
RN

A R
D.

28
th 

ST
.

SHELBY AVE.

MARION AVE.

PRAIRIE AVE.

30
0E

26
th 

ST
. 22

nd
 S

T.

25
th 

ST
.

20
th 

ST
.

23
rd 

ST
.

EDGAR AVE.

MOULTRIE AVE.

IL 121 DEWITT AVE.

PINE AVE.

PIATT AVE.

CHAMPAIGN AVE.

US
 45

 IL
 12

1 1
8th

 S
T.

RICHMOND AVE.

IL 16 MARSHALL AVE.

BELL AVE.

IL 16 CHARLESTON AVE.

13
th 

ST
.

18
th 

ST
.

LAFAYETTE AVE.

3rd
 S

T.

MARSHALL AVE.

250N

US
 45

COMMERCIAL AVE.

OAK AVE.

34
th 

ST
.

RUDY AVE.

00
0E

2n
d S

T.

1s
t S

T.

DETTRO RD.PA
RK

 S
T.

BR
IAR

 LN
.

35
th 

ST
.

CHARLESTON ST.

4th
 S

T.

5th
 S

T.

800N
CH

 13

ESSEX AVE.

ILLINOIS AVE.

WALNUT AVE.

CEDAR AVE.

BR
OA

DM
OO

R

ANNIS AVE.

450N

WOODLAWN AVE.

DAKOTA AVE.

CO
UN

TR
Y 

CL
UB

 R
D.

HAYES AVE.

LO
GA

N 
ST

.

POWELL LN.

US
 45

 IL
 12

1 1
9th

 S
T.

STINSON AVE.
HO

LID
AY

 D
R.

LAKER AVE.

US 45 IL 121 500E

OLD STATE RD.

SW
OR

DS
 D

R.

OLIVE AVE.

WESTVIEW DR.

RE
DD

IN
G 

LN
.

DI
VI

SI
ON

 ST
.

MAPLE AVE.

CRESTVIEW DR.

PRICE AVE.

BUXTON DR.

ARBOR LN.

MI
LL

ER
 R

D.

LA
W

N 
DR

. S
.

ME
LO

DY
 LN

.

US
 45

 IL
 12

1

NANTUCKET

GRANT AVE.

HI
CK

OR
Y L

N. THOMASON DR.
REMMINGTON RD.

OKLAHOMA AVE.

CRESCENT DR.

RUDY PL.

FIR
ST

 D
IV

IS
IO

N 
ST

.

PALM AVE.

400N

MC
 FA

LL
 R

D.

WASHINGTON AVE.

EA
ST

 D
R.

FOX DR.

LIN
DE

N 
LN

.

WE
ST

 D
R.

SE
CO

ND
 D

IV
IS

IO
N 

ST
.

EL
 R

AN
CH

O 
DR

.

CRESTMORE AVE.

LINCOLN AVE.

ARTHUR AVE.

ED
GEWAT

ER

EL
M 

RI
DG

E

US 45 DEWITT AVE.

KELLY AVE.

GARFIELD AVE.

HARRISON AVE.

70
0E

CLEVELAND AVE.

SO
UT

H 
DR

.

HURST DR.

UN
IQ

UE
 C

T.

DU
CH

ES
S 

CT
.

AMBROSE DR.

MA
JO

R 
GE

NE
RA

L P
HI

PP
S 

DR
.

DOUGLAS AVE.

WRIGHT AVE.

22
nd

 S
T.

9th
 S

T.

MOULTRIE AVE.

7th
 S

T.

27
th 

ST
.

31
st 

ST
.

ESSEX AVE.

13
th 

ST
.35

th 
ST

.

PIATT AVE.

800N
800N

DAKOTA AVE.

33
rd 

ST
.

ANNIS AVE.

PA
RK

 S
T.

4th
 S

T.

LO
GA

N 
ST

. L
OG

AN
 S

T.

RICHMOND AVE.

2n
d S

T.

EDGAR AVE.

LO
GA

N 
ST

.

OAK AVE.

60
0E

EDGAR AVE.

WABASH AVE.

EL
M 

RI
DG

E

9th
 S

T.

LAFAYETTE AVE.

30
th 

ST
.

13
th 

ST
.

RICHMOND AVE.

19
th 

ST
.

15
th 

ST
.

2n
d S

T.

23
rd 

ST
.

US
 45

 IL
 12

1 5
00

E

PIATT AVE.

HAYES AVE.

25
th 

ST
.

HAYES AVE.

BROADWAY AVE. 1s
t S

T.

WESTERN AVE.

MOULTRIE AVE. 3rd
 S

T.

DEWITT AVE.

5th
 S

T.

13
th 

ST
.

28
th 

ST
.

SHELBY AVE.

31
st 

ST
.

29
th 

ST
.

30
0E

DEWITT AVE.

30
th 

ST
.

26
th 

ST
.

WASHINGTON AVE.

5th
 S

T.

4th
 S

T.

BROADWAY AVE.

MARION AVE.

16
th 

ST
.

17
th 

ST
.

32
nd

 S
T.

MAPLE AVE.

LAFAYETTE AVE.

1s
t S

T.

OLD STATE RD.

34
th 

ST
.

WALNUT AVE.

23
rd 

ST
.

2n
d S

T.

19
th 

ST
.

3rd
 S

T.

GARFIELD AVE.

OAK AVE.

14
th 

ST
.

17
th 

ST
.

5th
 S

T.

27
th 

ST
.

US
 45

 IL
 12

1 5
00

E

OKLAHOMA AVE.

OLD STATE RD.
OLIVE AVE.

DI
VI

SI
ON

 ST
.

PRAIRIE AVE.

IL 121 DEWITT AVE.

5th
 S

T.

24
th 

ST
.

PIATT AVE.

WALNUT AVE.

STINSON AVE.

14
th 

ST
.

MARION AVE.

EDGAR AVE.

COUNTRY CLUB RD.

22
nd

 S
T.

CHAMPAIGN AVE.

ESSEX AVE.

19
th 

ST
.

DAKOTA AVE.

CITY OF MATTOON
Zoning Map
March 2012

Corporate Boundary
Zone Class

R1 - Single Family Residential
R2 - Single and Two Family Residential
R3 - Multiple Family
PUD - Planned Unit Development
C1 - Neighborhood Commercial
C2 - Accommodation Commercial
C3 - Service Commercial
C4 - General Commercial
C5 - Shopping Center
I - Industrial
CD - Corridor Development



34 2 1

24 3

6 4

8

5

3

1

2

9

5

3

9 8

2

1

4

9

6

7

9 7

1

5

5

8

8

6

6

7

711

1111

11

14

10

14

12

17 16

15

15

3234

33

16

22

28

13

32

25

21

10

23 24

3533 36

16

36

27

36

21

28

23

12

15

35

25

17

26

19

33

35

20

30 29

13

24

14

26

14

22

27

34

1210

13

36
31

16

34

18

18

35

15

34

13

1012

31 33

28 27 26 25 29 28 27 252630

17

32

17

20

29

32

29

18

31

30

19

18

31

30

2423222121 201922 2423 1920

µ

Legend
Extraterritorial Boundary
Sections
Corporate Boundary

Parcels

Zoning Classification
RS - Suburban
Multiple Family
Service Commercial
C4 - General Commerial
I - Industrial

µ

CITY OF MATTOON
Extraterritorial Map

March 2012



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1476 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE SIDE YARD SET BACK 
REQUIREMENT AND THE INTENSITY OF USE AT 3413 RICHMOND AVENUE 

 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by John Myers for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as: 
 

Lot 4, Fair Lawn Place; Also known as: 3413 Richmond Ave. Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow the construction of a new accessory building that encroaches into the 
side yard setback on the east side of the property located at 3413 Richmond Ave., and which will 
reduce the side yard setback on the east side from the required 3 feet to 1 foot; and  
 
WHEREAS said petition also requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable 
ordinances of the municipality to allow for the construction of a 14 feet by 26 feet accessory 
building in which the intensity of use of the lot would be increased from 30% to 32%; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon held a properly noticed, public 
hearing on March 13, 2012 regarding petitioners’ request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon has recommended that the 
requested variances be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the side yard setback requirement to enable the construction of a new accessory building which 
will reduce the side yard setback from the required 3 feet to 1 foot. 
 
Section 2.  Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the intensity of use to enable the construction of a 14 feet by 26 feet accessory building in which 
the intensity of use of the lot would be increased from 30% to 32%. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 



                     

 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  



DRAFT



 1

 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
March 8, 2012 

 
The applicant is requesting a variance on the side yard setback, to allow for the replacement of a deteriorating 
garage in the same location and extending the garage width 2 feet. The proposed side yard setback would be 1 
foot which is equal to the existing side yard setback. 
 
The applicant is also requesting a variance to the intensity of use of the lot to allow for the replacement of a 
deteriorating garage in the same location and extending the garage width 2 feet.  The existing garage is 12 x 26 
feet and would be increased to a 14 x 26 feet. The variance is to increase the intensity from 30% to 32% lot 
coverage.  
 
Applicant 
John Myers 
 
Location 
The subject property is located at 3413 Richmond Avenue.   
 
Description of Property and Surrounding Uses 
  

 LOCATION 
 
    ZONING 

 
LAND USE  

Applicant 
Property 

 
R1 

Single Family Residential 

 
North R1 Single Family Residential  
South 

 
R1 

 
Single Family Residential  

East 
 

R1 
 

Single Family Residential  
West 

 
R1 Single Family Residential 

 
Review Comments 
 
The Mattoon Zoning Ordinance 

(D)     Yard regulation exceptions. The following provisions shall apply to front, side and rear yards in all districts. 

(5)     Accessory building and/or structure which are not part of a main residential building may be 
built a minimum of three feet from the rear and side lot lines in all districts. The limitations provided 
in this section for accessory buildings shall include above-ground swimming pools. These limitations 
shall not include below-ground pools, which must be a minimum of six feet from the property lines, 
for which specific regulations are provided in the City of Mattoon Building Code, as adopted by the 
City Council in § 150.01 of this code of ordinances. 

(B)     RI Single-Family Residence District. The principal building erected on the lot with its accessory buildings 
shall not occupy more than 30% of the area of an interior lot nor more than 35% of the area of a corner lot. 
No single-family dwelling shall be erected on any lot having an area of less than 7,500 square feet or a width 
of less than 50 feet. 

 
The Planning Commission and Council in the past have granted variances of intensity of use increases from 
1-5%.  In the past, discussions to look at the intensity of use sections have been suggested and increases be 
made to the Zoning Ordinance.  
 



  2

To meet the 3 feet side yard setback the garage location would have to be move to the South 20 feet and 
would interfere with the existing swimming pool.  The driveway would have to be extended and the garage 
door would be off set from the main driveway making it more difficult pulling in and backing out of the 
garage.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
A favorable recommendation of the variances to the side yard setback and intensity of use based on the 
following. 

 
1. The variances, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district. 
2. The variance will not substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or development 

of adjacent property, nor be detrimental to the public welfare. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Aerial Photo 





                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1477  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND THE MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON MIDTOWN TIF REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT AREA 
 
WHEREAS, on September 20, 2011 the Mattoon City Council approved, by Special Ordinance 
2011-1456, a Grant Agreement between the City of Mattoon and the Mattoon Public Library, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, in the process of constructing the improvements that were the subject of the 
original Grant Agreement the contractor ran into unforeseen issues, including issues with the 
brick walkway on the North side of the building, curbing and the undermining of the columns at 
the east entrance due to deteriorated substructure covered by the steps that were replaced, and; 
 
WHEREAS, change orders were approved in the total amount of $14,200 bringing the total cost 
of the project to $70,660, $5,350 of which has been paid by the Library, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattoon Public Library has asked for an additional amount of $10,310 from the 
Mattoon Midtown TIF, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Mattoon Midtown TIF Committee to amend the 
Special Ordinance and Grant Agreement to increase the total amount of the grant from $55,000 
to $65,310. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Special Ordinance 2011-1456 and the Grant Agreement attached thereto are hereby 
amended so as to specify that the total amount granted to the Mattoon Public Library shall be 
$65,310.  All other details of the Special Ordinance and Grant Agreement are not amended and 
remain in full force and effect as originally approved. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___________ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this          day of _________________, 2012. 
 



                     

 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Mayor Tim Gover 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 
 



Stair and Walkway Project Updates 3.2.12 
 
Finances and Costs 
Cost Outlays Price Explanations 

Original Bid $56,410 The original bid included the replacement of three sets 
of stairs, minor repairs on a fourth set of stairs, and 
new hand rails through out.  It included removing the 
brick walkway under the tree and creating a new level 
walk way out of concrete stamped and colored to look 
like brick. Also included was minor concrete repair, and 
broken brick replacement on the northeast named brick 
walkway.   

Change Order #1: 
Named brick walkway. 
(to be paid for from 
the Hazel Crosby 
memorial). 

$5350 It was suggested and approved at original bid approval 
to pick up the entire named brick walkway and have it 
re-leveled due to the number of bricks popping up and 
becoming a trip hazard.  This project unearthed 
concrete filled drainage pipes under the bricks.  The 
repair was made so that now the bricks will not “float” 
up if there is a little water or snow. 

Change Order #2:  
Columns and front 
face of main east 
entrance 

$7300 The large front columns were sitting on top of the stair 
platform at the main east entrance.  The steel girders 
were rusted, falling out, and had large holes.  This 
platform holds up the limestone columns that hold up 
the front overhang.  These columns needed to be re-
supported before any other repairs could proceed.  
This also changed the layout of the stairs creating a 
bigger platform at the top, and realigning the number 
and placement of the original stair plans. 

Change Order #3: 
East side curbs 

$1600 Directly from the contactor: 

“As we tore out the steps and walk out by the street we 
encountered a stretch of curb and footings that were 
attached to the steps and ran two feet deep into the 
ground. As a result, those two areas had to be removed and 
excavated. The cost for this unforeseen condition is 
$1,600.00. This will cover the removal and pouring the new 
curb.“ 

 
Total: $70,660  

 
The project should be completed the first week of March dependent on the weather. 







                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 3-20-12  CDR NO: 2011-1302      
 
SUBJECT:    Interfund Transfer and Loan 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  3-13-12 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
APPROVED FOR     Sue McLaughlin ,  03/15/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA:    City Administrator     Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
 
                                              

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 0.00           $ 0.00           $ 0.00 $0.00 
 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve an interfund transfer from the South Route 45 Business 
District Fund to the South Route 45 TIF District Fund in the amount of $67,000.00 
to correct a deficit left in the South Route 45 TIF District Fund after the payment 
on the promissory note funding the redevelopment agreement on the old Sheraton 
hotel.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

A transfer to the South Route 45 TIF District is necessary because the payments on the 
note borrowed to redevelop the old Sheraton hotel started before the property has been 
reassessed and the district receives the increment to pay the payments.  The Quality Inn property 
is currently under review by the Coles County Board of Review for the 2011, due and payable in 
2012 property taxes.  The TIF district should receive a substantial increase in taxes from this 
reassessment.  

  



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1478 

 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT 88 IN LAKE PARADISE 
SUBDIVISION TO MARIA GRAZIANO OWNER OF A HOME ON LEASED 

PREMISES AT LOT 88, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE 

TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1909 SCENIC LANE) 
 
 

WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maria Graziano is desiring to purchase the property for $18,500; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maria Graziano is the owner of the home located on the property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined $18,500 
was the fair market value of the real estate as of March 13, 2012, a copy of which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchaser is willing to pay his share of 
those costs. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate described in 
Section 3 of this ordinance to Maria Graziano, subject to a payment of $18,500 plus all other 
expenses of the sale. The purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lot 88 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  



                     

 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this          day of    , 2012.  
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor    
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 
 

























                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA March 20, 2012
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: March 3, 2012 - Regular
	Reports: Fire Dept; Financial; Fire & Police Pensions Reports
	Bills & Payroll
	Payroll
	General Fund
	Motor Fuel Tax
	Health Insurance Fund
	Meter Deposit Refunds

	ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5348 Approving 2012 Zoninig Maps
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1476 Granting Variance & Intensity of Use to Myers 3413 Richmond
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1477 Midtown TIF Grant Amendment to Library
	CDR NO: 2011-1302 Interfund Transfer & Loan to SR45 TIF District
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1478 Sale of Lot 88 Lake Paradise to Maria Graziano



